



ANTONIO FIGUEROA

Forensic Accounting Manager

Email: antonio.figueroa@sedgwick.com

Cell: 214-776-9570

Location: Bethesda, Maryland

SPECIALIZATION:

Experience in industries directly tied to Boeing, with a focus on U.S. commercial airlines and additional experience in aerospace & defense. For purposes of valuation and litigation support, prepared numerous free cash flow models, which require in-depth understanding of industry metrics (i.e. EBITDAR, revenue passenger miles, available seat miles, passenger revenue yield, etc.), as well as appreciation for the dynamics behind commodity fuel costs and the impact of hedging through financial derivatives on these costs. Worked on some of the biggest M&A transactions in each of these industries over the last nine years and gained experience on the key drivers of value for players in Boeing's sector.

EXPERIENCE:

2019 – present

Sedgwick

2010 – 2019

Baker Tilly (formerly RGL Forensics) – Dallas, TX

2015 – 2019: Supervisor

2013 – 2015: Senior Analyst

2010 – 2013: Intern & Staff Analyst

2013

RGL Forensics – Santiago, Chile

Senior Analyst

**REPRESENTATIVE
M&A EXPERIENCE:**

Northrop Grumman Corp. / Orbital ATK, Inc. (2017);

Alaska Air Group, Inc. / Virgin America Inc. (2016);

AMR Corporation / US Airways Group Inc. (2013);

United Technologies Corp. / Goodrich Corp. (2011);

UAL Corporation / Continental Airlines, Inc. (2010)

EDUCATION:

Southern Methodist University – Dallas, TX

Graduate Business Analytics Certification

Texas A&M University – College Station, TX

Bachelor of Business Administration – Finance

CERTIFICATIONS:

FINRA Series 7, 79, 63